

Message

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) [Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-12-06 8:20:09 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) [Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca]; Peter Gregg [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eecb5b8abe1a4998a2ee7b2d68b31ccc-Peter Gregg]
Subject: RE: Quick Call

I'm Ina meeting with cme but could step out for a call.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.blackberry.com&data=01%7C01%7Cpeter.gregg%40ieso.ca%7C40b48f1127da41bf89f408d53cac1c62%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=eScgI4Mqa0YSRgCoXyZvpJ5JM%2FnCKl0zjfxjPskQRI%3D&reserved=0>)

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca<mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>>
Date: Wednesday, Dec 06, 2017, 8:16 AM
To: Peter Gregg <peter.gregg@ieso.ca<mailto:peter.gregg@ieso.ca>>, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca<mailto:Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>>
Subject: Quick Call

Good Morning:

Need to hop onto a quick call the three of us, rather urgently.

Are you around this morning?

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)